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Demetriou, Gina

From: Ward, Caroline

Sent: 09 October 2009 13.08

To: Demetriou, Gina

Subject: FW: Project:- 16 Fawley Road, London NW6 1SH

Attachments: CA APPL 28224 pdf

Tree application

From: Lillian Dowling [mailto:lilian@treesurgeon.co.uk]
Sent: 09 October 2009 13:27

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: Project:- 16 Fawley Road, London NW6 1SH

CA application.

Dear Applications,

Please find attached a completed Conservation Area application form
for 16 Fawley Road, London NW6 1SH (Our ref: 4861).

My client Daughter is expecting Twins around the 22nd November 2009, the
house will be busy and may be stressful, if this application could be rushed through
everyone will be very grateful, | aim to please.

If | have not heard from you by 20th November 2009, we will assume consent
has been granted and work can commence.

Please could you confirm receipt of this application by return of e-mail and that
these details are correct at your very earliest connivance.

Kind Regards,

09/10/2009



